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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
 

1. Section V11 page 12 - Paragraph 19, paragraph 1, last sentence- Can you strike this sentence 
regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part by a party 
indemnified hereunder ? 

 
 Response:  No. 
 

2. Section V11 page 19- Paragraph 24B. Can this be changed to NY Law? 
 
 Response:  No. 
 

3. Section IV page 1 Paragraph-03 Warranty - During the warranty period the contractor shall 
respond to the job site and initiate repairs within 4 hours of notification of problem 24 hrs per 
day 7 days a week. Can the initiate response and repairs be within 24 hours of notification? 
 

 Response:  No. 
 

4. Section IV page 1 Scope of Work- First Paragraph please clarify why scissor assembling is 
required? 
 

 Response:  It is included in the replacement kits from JBT AeroTech. 
 

5. A. Can the contractor keep the old motors, jetpacks, etc. that are to be removed during the 
upgrade or will they be disposed? 
B. If contractor cannot keep removed equipment, can they offer to purchase jetpack, etc. at a 
discount to the pricing schedule? 

 
 Response:  No for both A & B. 
 

6. Please confirm that MWAA is exempt from all sales tax, excise, and use taxes? 
 

Response:  No, the Airports Authority is not tax exempt; refer to Contract Provision 41 Taxes 
on page VII-30. 

 
7. Will MWAA provide for shop space during the upgrade period, as well as our location for use 

of dumpsters if required? 
 
Response:  No shop space will be provided.  The contractor shall dispose of old drive units in 
the Authority’s scrap metal dumpster. 
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8. During walk thru documentation was provided that we are not to include any Bond cost in 
proposal pricing 

 
Response:  Correct; refer to the first NOTICE on the Price Schedule, Section III, which states 
that “The total cost of bond premiums for coverage required by this contract for the Offeror and 
Subcontractor(s) shall be reimbursed by the Authority based on actual costs incurred, providing 
such costs are reasonable and customary based on industry standards.  Offerors should refer to 
Solicitation Provision 19 for bond reimbursement requirements for this contract.” 

 
9. Is MWAA wavering the payment, performance bond requirements? 

 
Response:  No, see the above response to question 8. 

 
10. If MWAA is not wavering the payment, performance bond will the price schedule be modified 

to reflect the cost of providing the bonds? 
 

   Response:  No see the above response to question 8.  
 

11. During the walk thru it was discussed that the drive manufacturer would change from the base 
year to the option year, can you please clarify. 
 

  Response:  For consistency, this project will now require Sumitomo motors with Schneider 
VFDs as part of the JBT AeroTech replacement kit for both the base Phase One and the option 
Phase Two. Amendment 1 will be issued to change the Statement of Work 

 


